

**Justin Bell**

4849 W Illinois Ave, Dallas, TX  
ph: (682) 407-9090 email: [justinbell@dcccd.edu](mailto:justinbell@dcccd.edu)

**PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Kinesiology Professor with over 10 years in teaching experience (higher education/2 years) as well as 5 years in athletic administration, 16 years in coaching, 3 years in managing and creating fitness programs and activities for adults. Delivers quality education in a variety of Kinesiology undergraduate courses, understands the learning process, and works hard to adapt methods and use various teaching styles.

**Skills**

- Course planning
- Organized and detailed course outlines/calendars
- Personable and approachable
- Work with student schedules to accommodate conferences if necessary
- Blackboard knowledgeable
- Extensive knowledge Fitness Concepts/Athletic Administration
- Enthusiastic
- Teach Kinesiology courses to an all-ages college classroom using the following modes: face-to-face, distance learning, and online
- Develops online courses through Blackboard
- Develops lectures and course materials (syllabi, assignments, & exams using Blackboard)
- Incorporates different learning styles
- Writes, administers, and grades midterm and final exams
- Plans, evaluates, and revises course content and course materials.
- Maintains American Red Cross Certification (CPR)

**EDUCATION**

**M.Ed. in Kinesiology** **December 2015**  
Dallas Baptist University  
Dallas, TX

**B.S. in Kinesiology** **May 2001**  
Jarvis Christian College  
Hawkins, TX

**WORKING EXPERIENCE**

**Adjunct Professor** **2016-Present**  
Mountain View College, Dallas, TX

**Internship-Athletic Director/Asst. Coach** **2012-2013**  
Eastfield College, Mesquite, TX

**Asst. Men's Basketball Coach** **2010-2012**  
University of Texas at Dallas, Richardson, TX

**Dept. Head of Physical Education/Athletic Coordinator**  
Duncanville Independent School District, Duncanville, TX

**2008-2010**

**CERTIFICATIONS**

American Red Cross and First Aid (CPR)